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Malaise, Gordon

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 9:12 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: budget amendment - Exempting Volunteers Paid by their Employer from Prevailing Wage
(DWD)

From: Culotta, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 9:05 AM

TJo: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: budget amendment - Exempting Volunteers Paid by their Employer from Prevailing Wage (DWD)

Rick and Cathlene,

Representative Roth would like to draft an amendment to ASA 1 to AB 75 that would add an additional exemption to the
prevailing wage changes approved by the Joint Finance Committee. This new exemption would allow people who
volunteer their time but are paid by their employers to volunteer to be exempted from the prevailing wage.

The exemption for volunteering (unpaid) is listed on page 943, item b., of the LFB Comparative Summary.

Please call me at 6-7500 if you have questions on preparing this amendment.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jason Culotta

Legislative assistant
Office of Representative Roger Roth



10

11

State of Wisconsin ( )
LRBb0835

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 703, line 6: delete “volunteers.” and substitute “volunteers or by
volunteers who are paid by their employers, but who are not paid by a contractor,
subcontractor, or contractor’s or subcontractor’s agent performing work on the
project.”.

2. Page 712, line 24: delete “volunteers.” and substitute “volunteers or by
volunteers who are paid by their employers, but who are not paid by a contractor,
subcontractor, or contractor’s or subcontractor’s agent performing work on the
project.”.

3. Page 1169, line 15: delete “volunteers.” and substitute “volunteers or by

volunteers who are paid by their employers, but who are not paid by a contractor,
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1 subcontractor, or contractor’s or subcontractor’s agent performing work on the
2 project.”.

3 (END)



